

# ALEX HAMILTON

## Strategy | Leadership | Communications

[linkedin.com/in/alexhamiltonaus](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexhamiltonaus)

---

### SUMMARY

I am a proven senior communications leader with a passion for values-based organisations. My recent experience has been to launch a department's first reconciliation action plan.

With years of experience in the public sector, unions and international NGOs, my strengths are in strategy, leadership and communications.

---

### EXPERIENCE

- |   |                       |
|---|-----------------------|
| <b>NSW Department of Education</b><br><i>Senior Strategic Communications Officer</i>                                  | 12 / 2017 – Present   |
| <b>Freelancer</b><br><i>Strategy, Leadership &amp; Social Media Consultant</i>  | 10 / 2011 – 12 / 2017 |
| <b>Randwick City Council</b><br><i>Senior Communications Officer (Contract)</i>                                       | 05 / 2016 – 04 / 2017 |
| <b>NSW Department of Family &amp; Community Services</b><br><i>Senior Communications Officer (Contract)</i>           | 12 / 2014 – 12 / 2015 |
| <b>United Voice NSW</b><br><i>Communications Manager</i><br><i>Communications &amp; Social Media Officer</i>          | 10 / 2012 – 10 / 2014 |
| <b>The Fred Hollows Foundation</b><br><i>Communications Coordinator</i><br><i>Digital Media Specialist (Contract)</i> | 06 / 2009 – 10 / 2012 |
| <b>Hoyts</b><br><i>Senior Projectionist</i>   | 11 / 1999 – 08 / 2009 |
- 

### EDUCATION

- University of Sydney**  
*Bachelor of Economics (Social Sciences)*  
*Double Major: Government & International Relations*

---

## CERTIFICATES

### **Executive Central**

*Leadership Excellence*

2018 – Present

### **Process Communication Model**

*Seminar One – Core Topics*

*Seminar Two - Conflict Resolution and Motivation*

2018

### **PD Training**

*Managing Difficult Conversations*

*Active Listening Training Course*

2018

---

## SPORT

### **Krav Maga**

*Krav Maga International Rank: Blue Belt*

2012 – Present

### **Coastrek 100km Team Challenge**

*Team Captain (Finishing Time: 25h, 50m, 24s)*

03 / 2011